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TITLE:

Approve Piggyback for Purchase and Repair of Communication Equipment - Countywide

MOTION REQUESTED

A) Approve Piggyback No. PB200492CJV to utilize pricing on the State of Florida/NASPO ValuePoint Alternative Contract Source No.
43190000-18-NASPO-ACS-1 under Contract No. 06913 with the State of Washington, for Public Safety Communication Equipment with
Motorola Solutions, for the purchase of radios, major and minor repairs and replacement parts, components and ancillaries; including, but
not limited to, personal computers, servers and related peripherals, from Motorola Corporation, on an as-needed basis, through the
contract expiration date of December 31, 2021, and any renewals or extensions approved by the NASPO ValuePoint or the State of
Washington, as approved in the departments’ annual adopted budgets. Individual purchases in excess of $100,000.00 will be brought to
the Board for approval.

ITEM SUMMARY

Approves a piggyback of the State of Florida/NASPO ValuePoint Alternative Contract. This contract will be used countywide through the

contract expiration date of December 31, 2021. The largest users of this contract will be Public Safety, Department of Transportation and
LeeTran. Total expenditures in Fiscal Year 2019-2020 were $272,724.01. Individual purchases in excess of $100,000.00 will be brought

to the Board for approval.

BACKGROUND AND IMPLICATIONS OF ACTION

A) Board Action and Other History

The State of Washington competitively solicited RFP 06913 for Public Safety Communications Equipment on March 13,
2014. On July 16, 2014 proposals were received from 31 vendors. Sourcing team members met August 18-22, 2014 to
complete proposal evaluations of 28 responsive and responsible vendors. Awards were made by category/subcategory
based on “best value” analysis using evaluation points. Motorola Solutions, Harris Corporation, and E.F. Johnson
Company, received multiple category product awards. Other vendors receiving a more limited award included: lcom
America, Kenwood, Relm Wireless and Tait. Other radio equipment awards were made to thirteen other vendors.

The State of Florida Department of Management Services entered into a participation agreement with NASPO ValuePoint
to utilize the pricing on the state of Washington Contract. Under the State Participating Addenda, the County can utilize
the purchase options available from Motorola Corporation utilizing Alternate Contract Source No. 43190000-18-NASPO-
ACS-1. The contract period extends through December 31, 2021 or through any extensions or amendments between the
State of Florida, NASPO ValuePoint, and the State of Washington.

B) Policy Issues
C) BoCC Goals
D) Analysis
E) Options

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A) |[|Current year dollar amount of item: See Comments below.

B) |[Is this item approved in the current budget?

C) |[|Is this a revenue or expense item?

D) |[Is this Discretionary or Mandatory?

E) [[Will this item impact future budgets?
If yes, please include reasons in IlI(D) above.

F) ||Fund:

Program:
Project:
Account Strings:

G) [|[Fund Type? ”

H) |[Comments:
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| ||Expenditures will be on an as needed basis, as approved in the departments' annual adopted budgets.

V. RECOMMENDATION
Approve

VI. TIMING/IMPLEMENTATION

VIL. FOLLOW UP

ATTACHMENTS:

Description

Alternate Source Contract 43190000-18-NASPO ACS-1
Amendment 1 - Alternate Source Contract 43190000-18-NASPO ACS-1

Amendment 2 - Alternate Source Contract 43190000-18-NASPO ACS-1

State of Washington Master Contract
How to Use the Contract

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer
Procurement Management Tucker, Mary
Budget Services Henkel, Anne
Budget Services Winton, Peter
County Attorney Swindle, Amanda
County Manager Winton, Peter

Action

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

Upload Date
7/127/2021
7/27/2021
7/27/2021
7/27/2021
7127/2021
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Type

Contract
Contract
Contract
Backup Material
Backup Material

Date

8/4/2021 - 2:42 PM
8/5/2021 - 7:04 AM
8/5/2021 - 8:27 AM
8/6/2021 - 3:02 PM
8/9/2021 - 9:32 AM
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